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Richard Hicks

From: Avner Shots <avner@ampmlock.com>
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 3:15 PM
To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA)
Cc: Mary Lowery; Richard Hicks; Adam Colopy; Anderson, Mark S CIV USARMY 80 TNG 

CMD (USA); Chipps, Christopher P CTR (USA)
Subject: Re: FW: FW: [Non-DoD Source] FW: CSS 30585 WO 14184 VA049 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Yes, that is correct.  I got it. Thank you everyone. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Avner Shotz 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the  
Internet.

 
Office: (410) 764 2001 
Email:Avner@ampmlock.com 
Website: www.AMPMLOCK.com 
6318 Reisterstown Rd 
Baltimore, MD 21215 
 
Small Business Enterprise 
Woman Owned Small Business 
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 
 
 
On Mon, May 24, 2021 at 2:53 PM Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil> 
wrote: 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
I want to double check that we are all talking about the same door/lock as attached picture? 
We just need a new core and keys and extra keys made 
 
 
Very Respectfully, 
 
 
Scott A. Grenier 
Regional Facility Operations Specialist 
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99th Div (R) DPW 
1741 E Belt Blvd 
Richmond, VA 23224 
Cell: 254.220.8083 
Office: 910.598.8339 
Email: scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Mary Lowery [mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net]  
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 1:58 PM 
To: Avner Shots <avner@ampmlock.com> 
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; Grenier, Scott Anthony 
CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil> 
Subject: FW: FW: FW: [Non-DoD Source] FW: CSS 30585 WO 14184 VA049 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
Avner, 
 
Please see Scotts response below. 
 
Thank you, 
Mary Lowery 
Project Coordinator 
TIDEWATER, INC. 
__________________________________ 
mary.lowery@tideh2o.net 
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A 
Elkridge, MD 21075 
 
C: 410-967-5346 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>  
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 1:53 PM 
To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>; Anderson, Mark S CIV USARMY 80 TNG CMD (USA) 
<mark.s.anderson7.civ@mail.mil> 
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: FW: [Non-DoD Source] FW: CSS 30585 WO 14184 VA049 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Yes 
The system is stand alone. 
 
 
Very Respectfully, 
 
 
Scott A. Grenier 
Regional Facility Operations Specialist 
99th Div (R) DPW 
1741 E Belt Blvd 



3

Richmond, VA 23224 
Cell: 254.220.8083 
Office: 910.598.8339 
Email: scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Mary Lowery [mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net]  
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 11:59 AM 
To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>; Anderson, Mark S CIV USARMY 80 
TNG CMD (USA) <mark.s.anderson7.civ@mail.mil> 
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: FW: FW: FW: [Non-DoD Source] FW: CSS 30585 WO 14184 VA049 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.  
 
 
________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
Scott & Mark, 
 
 
 
Please see Avners email below. 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Mary Lowery 
 
Project Coordinator 
 
TIDEWATER, INC. 
 
__________________________________ 
 
mary.lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:mary.lowery@tideh2o.net >  
 
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A 
 
Elkridge, MD 21075 
 
 
 
C: 410-967-5346 
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From: Avner Shots <avner@ampmlock.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 11:37 AM 
To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net> 
Subject: Re: FW: FW: [Non-DoD Source] FW: CSS 30585 WO 14184 VA049 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
 
 
 
 
CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 
content is safe 
 
 
 
 
 
The keying chart/schedule is only needed if there is a master key system in place. If not, and the cylinder is just a stand 
alone lock, we can replace it with medeco stand alone. 
 
 
 
Please confirm this is the direction you would like to go. 
 
 
 
Thanks 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Avner Shotz 
 
 <Caution-https://drive.google.com/a/ampmlock.com/uc?id=1cBEsxU1VKJQW-C61qQrPX-
dcoivN5L3G&export=download>  
 
Office: (410) 764 2001 < tel:(410)+764+2001 >  
 
Email:Avner@ampmlock.com < Caution-mailto:Avner@AMPMLOCK.com >  
 
Website: Caution-www.AMPMLOCK.com < Caution-http://www.ampmlock.com/ >  
 
6318 Reisterstown Rd 
 
Baltimore, MD 21215 
 
 
 
Small Business Enterprise 
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Woman Owned Small Business 
 
 
 
 <Caution-https://docs.google.com/uc?export=download&id=1UvjvTgcqNDHn9z37Ob49rzH2uDRMAS-
w&revid=0BzOht7zalxGlcTQvRlZIUDlINk5xWW55TFhvR1M2YjNUSDNvPQ>  < Caution-https://www.ampmlock.com/wp-
content/themes/ampmlock2017/files/Digital_Brochure-Advanced_Security.pdf >  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
On Mon, May 24, 2021 at 8:34 AM Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-
mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net > > wrote: 
 
        Avner, 
 
        Please see Marks email below- can you please advise? 
 
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
        From: Anderson, Mark S CW3 USARMY 80 TNG CMD (USA) <mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil > > 
        Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 9:20 AM 
        To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil > > 
        Cc: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net > >; Adam Colopy 
<adam.colopy@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:adam.colopy@tideh2o.net > >; Richard Hicks 
<richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com > >; Chipps, Christopher P CTR (USA) 
<christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil > > 
        Subject: RE: FW: [Non-DoD Source] FW: CSS 30585 WO 14184 VA049 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
        CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
        Scott, 
 
        I can create a memo no problem, I already have the one for the Schlage keys that I can modify. I do have some 
questions for you though, what is a keying chart and keying schedule and the key code that the new lock will need to 
be keyed to? I don't understand what you are asking and Google is not helping much with that we just have a lock box 
and a key inventory not a system. We do need about 12 keys for the entrance as one 1 person has one every VIP, CG, 
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DCG, CSM, CXO CoS, DSoS, and others will want one and I will need two extras, one for the facility key box and one for 
the CMD suite key box. Let me know and I will keep looking for the other questions. 
 
        Very Respectfully, 
 
        Mark 
 
        Mr Mark S. Anderson 
        Plans and Operations 
        80th Training Command, G6 
        Phone: 804.271.5874 
        Email: mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil >  
 
 
        -----Original Message----- 
        From: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil > > 
        Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 8:45 AM 
        To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com > >; Chipps, 
Christopher P CTR (USA) <christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil > >; 
Anderson, Mark S CIV USARMY 80 TNG CMD (USA) <mark.s.anderson7.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:mark.s.anderson7.civ@mail.mil > > 
        Cc: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net > >; Adam Colopy 
<adam.colopy@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:adam.colopy@tideh2o.net > > 
        Subject: RE: FW: [Non-DoD Source] FW: CSS 30585 WO 14184 VA049 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
        CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
        Hi Mark 
        Can you help us with this? 
 
        In order to get the new keys for the Generals entrance we need to: 
 
        1) Letter from the army base stating that Advanced Security Safe and Lock has permission to purchase medico 
cylinders and keys on their behalf . 
 
        2) The keying chart and keying schedule 
 
        3) The key code that the new lock will need to be keyed to 
 
        4) How many key copies you would like? 
 
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
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        Email: scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil >  
 
 
        -----Original Message----- 
        From: Richard Hicks [Caution-mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com > 
] 
        Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 1:21 PM 
        To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil > >; Chipps, Christopher P CTR (USA) <christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil > > 
        Cc: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net > >; Adam Colopy 
<adam.colopy@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:adam.colopy@tideh2o.net > > 
        Subject: FW: FW: [Non-DoD Source] FW: CSS 30585 WO 14184 VA049 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
        All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 
 
 
        ________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
        Hi Scott ,  
 
        I just got off the phone with Advanced security . They need the following from you in order to repair the door lock 
CSS# 30585 . Advanced can’t purchase these cylinders . Please provide the below in yellow to us , then we can proceed 
. 
 
 
 
        In order for us to be able replace/rekey this cylinder we will need the following: 
 
 
 
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
 
        4) How many key copies you would like 
 
 
 
        Thanks  
 
        Rick  
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        Rick Hicks  
 
        Project Manager Region 5  
 
        CMI Management Inc. 
 
        5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
 
        Alexandria,VA 22312  
 
        703-738-5301 
 
        Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto:Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com >  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net > > 
        Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 1:11 PM 
        To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com > > 
        Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:adam.colopy@tideh2o.net > > 
        Subject: FW: FW: [Non-DoD Source] FW: CSS 30585 WO 14184 VA049 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
 
 
        Rick, 
 
 
 
        Please see Avners note below.  
 
 
 
        Thank you, 
 
        Mary Lowery 
 
        Project Coordinator 
 
        TIDEWATER, INC. 
 
        __________________________________ 
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        mary.lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:mary.lowery@tideh2o.net >  < Caution-Caution-
mailto:mary.lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:mary.lowery@tideh2o.net >  > 
 
        6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A 
 
        Elkridge, MD 21075 
 
 
 
        C: 410-967-5346 
 
 
 
        From: Avner Shots <avner@ampmlock.com < Caution-mailto:avner@ampmlock.com >  < Caution-Caution-
mailto:avner@ampmlock.com < Caution-mailto:avner@ampmlock.com >  > > 
        Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 12:59 PM 
        To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  < Caution-Caution-
mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  > > 
        Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:adam.colopy@tideh2o.net >  < Caution-Caution-
mailto:adam.colopy@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:adam.colopy@tideh2o.net >  > > 
        Subject: Re: FW: [Non-DoD Source] FW: CSS 30585 WO 14184 VA049 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
 
 
 
 
        CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 
content is safe 
 
 
 
 
 
        Mary,  
 
 
 
        As per our conversation before. In order for us to be able replace/rekey this cylinder we will need the following: 
 
 
 
        1) Letter from the army base stating that Advanced Security Safe and Lock has permission to purchase medeco 
cylinders and keys on their behalf . 
 
        2) The keying chart and keying schedule 
 
        3) The key code that the new lock will need to be keyed to 
 
        4) How many key copies you would like  
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        Thank you 
 
 
 
 
        Best Regards, 
 
        Avner Shotz 
 
 
 
        Office: (410) 764 2001 < tel:(410)+764+2001 < tel:(410)+764+2001 >  >  
 
        Email:Avner@ampmlock.com < Caution-mailto:Email%3AAvner@ampmlock.com >  < Caution-Caution-
mailto:Avner@AMPMLOCK.com < Caution-mailto:Avner@AMPMLOCK.com >  > 
 
        Website: Caution-Caution-www.AMPMLOCK.com < Caution-http://Caution-Caution-www.AMPMLOCK.com >  < 
Caution-Caution-http://www.ampmlock.com/ < Caution-http://www.ampmlock.com/ >  > 
 
        6318 Reisterstown Rd 
 
        Baltimore, MD 21215 
 
 
 
        Small Business Enterprise 
 
        Woman Owned Small Business 
 
 
 
         < Caution-Caution-https://www.ampmlock.com/wp-content/themes/ampmlock2017/files/Digital_Brochure-
Advanced_Security.pdf < Caution-https://www.ampmlock.com/wp-
content/themes/ampmlock2017/files/Digital_Brochure-Advanced_Security.pdf >  > 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        On Thu, May 20, 2021 at 8:06 AM Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-
mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  < Caution-Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-
mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  > > wrote: 
 
                Ok thank you! 
 
 
 
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
                Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 4:56 PM 
                To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  < Caution-
Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  > > 
                Subject: Re: FW: [Non-DoD Source] FW: CSS 30585 WO 14184 VA049 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
 
 
 
 
        CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 
content is safe 
 
 
 
 
 
                Received, thank you. I have to look into this because it's a medeco restricted keyway. 
 
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
 
                Website: Caution-Caution-www.AMPMLOCK.com < Caution-http://Caution-Caution-www.AMPMLOCK.com 
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>  < Caution-Caution-http://www.ampmlock.com/ < Caution-http://www.ampmlock.com/ >  > 
 
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
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                On Wed, May 19, 2021 at 3:36 PM Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-
mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  < Caution-Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-
mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  > > wrote: 
 
                        Avner, 
 
 
 
                        Please see attached.  
 
 
 
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
mailto:mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil >  < Caution-Caution-mailto:mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil >  > > 
                        Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 3:33 PM 
                        To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  < Caution-
Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  > >; Grenier, Scott Anthony 
CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil >  < Caution-
Caution-mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil >  > > 
                        Cc: avner@ampmlock.com < Caution-mailto:avner@ampmlock.com >  < Caution-Caution-
mailto:avner@ampmlock.com < Caution-mailto:avner@ampmlock.com >  > ; Chipps, Christopher P CTR (USA) 
<christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil >  < Caution-Caution-
mailto:christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil >  > > 
                        Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] FW: CSS 30585 WO 14184 VA049 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
 
 
                        CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
 
 
                        Scott and Mary, 
 
 
 
                        Pictures of the doors. Let me know if you need another picture. 
 
 
 
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
 
                        Email: mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil >  < Caution-
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Caution-mailto:mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:mark.s.anderson7.mil@mail.mil >  > 
 
 
 
                        From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  < 
Caution-Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  > > 
                        Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 3:07 PM 
                        To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil >  < Caution-Caution-mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil >  > >; Chipps, Christopher P CTR (USA) <christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil < 
Caution-mailto:christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil >  < Caution-Caution-mailto:christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil < 
Caution-mailto:christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil >  > > 
                        Cc: Anderson, Mark S CIV USARMY 80 TNG CMD (USA) <mark.s.anderson7.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:mark.s.anderson7.civ@mail.mil >  < Caution-Caution-mailto:mark.s.anderson7.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:mark.s.anderson7.civ@mail.mil >  > > 
                        Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] FW: CSS 30585 WO 14184 VA049 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
 
 
                        All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm 
the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 
 
        ________________________________ 
 
 
 
                        Thanks All! 
 
 
 
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
mailto:mary.lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:mary.lowery@tideh2o.net >  >  < Caution-Caution-Caution-
mailto:mary.lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:mary.lowery@tideh2o.net >  < Caution-Caution-
mailto:mary.lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:mary.lowery@tideh2o.net >  >  > 
 
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
mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil >  > > 
                        Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 2:59 PM 
                        To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  < Caution-
Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  > >; Chipps, Christopher P 
CTR (USA) <christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil >  < Caution-Caution-
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
 
                        This if for the glass door/General’s entrance.  Can you take the require pictures please. If not I will try and 
swing by tomorrow. 
 
 
 
 
 
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
 
                        Email: scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil >  < Caution-Caution-
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mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil >  >  < Caution-Caution-Caution-
mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil >  < Caution-Caution-
mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil >  >  > 
 
 
 
                        From: Mary Lowery [Caution-Caution-Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-
mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  < Caution-Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-
mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  >  < Caution-Caution-Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-
mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  < Caution-Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-
mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  >  > ] 
                        Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 2:49 PM 
                        To: Chipps, Christopher P CTR (USA) <christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil >  < Caution-Caution-Caution-mailto:christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil < 
Caution-mailto:christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil >   < Caution-Caution-mailto:christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil < 
Caution-mailto:christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil > %C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-Caution-Caution-
mailto:christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil >  > > > 
                        Cc: Anderson, Mark S CIV USARMY 80 TNG CMD (USA) <mark.s.anderson7.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:mark.s.anderson7.civ@mail.mil >  < Caution-Caution-Caution-mailto:mark.s.anderson7.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:mark.s.anderson7.civ@mail.mil >   < Caution-Caution-mailto:mark.s.anderson7.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:mark.s.anderson7.civ@mail.mil > %C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-Caution-Caution-
mailto:mark.s.anderson7.civ@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:mark.s.anderson7.civ@mail.mil >  > > >; Grenier, Scott 
Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil >  < 
Caution-Caution-Caution-mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil >   < 
Caution-Caution-mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil > 
%C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-Caution-Caution-mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil >  > > > 
                        Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FW: CSS 30585 WO 14184 VA049 
 
 
 
                        All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm 
the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 
 
        ________________________________ 
 
 
 
                        Good Afternoon, 
 
 
 
                        Any chance we can get pictures to send to Advanced to avoid having to make a trip out there for an 
estimate? See Avners email below. 
 
 
 
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
mailto:mary.lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:mary.lowery@tideh2o.net >  >  >  < Caution-Caution-Caution-
Caution-mailto:mary.lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:mary.lowery@tideh2o.net >  < Caution-Caution-
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
Caution-mailto:avner@ampmlock.com < Caution-mailto:avner@ampmlock.com >   < Caution-Caution-
mailto:avner@ampmlock.com < Caution-mailto:avner@ampmlock.com > %C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-Caution-
Caution-mailto:avner@ampmlock.com < Caution-mailto:avner@ampmlock.com >  > > > 
                        Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 2:46 PM 
                        To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  < Caution-
Caution-Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >   < Caution-Caution-
mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net > %C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-
Caution-Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  > > > 
                        Subject: Re: CSS 30585 WO 14184 VA049 
 
 
 
 
 
        CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 
content is safe 
 
 
 
 
 
                        Mary,  
 
 
 
                        Is there any way you can have a picture of the door and lock cylinder sent over along with a picture of the 
current key being used? 
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                        Best Regards, 
 
                        Avner Shotz 
 
 
 
                        Office: (410) 764 2001 < tel:(410)+764+2001 < tel:(410)+764+2001 >  <tel:(410)+764+2001 < 
tel:(410)+764+2001 >  >  < tel:(410)+764+2001 < tel:(410)+764+2001 >  < tel:(410)+764+2001 < tel:(410)+764+2001 
>  >  >  > 
 
                        Email:Avner@ampmlock.com < Caution-mailto:Email%3AAvner@ampmlock.com >  < Caution-Caution-
mailto:Email%3AAvner@ampmlock.com < Caution-mailto:Email%253AAvner@ampmlock.com >  >  < Caution-Caution-
Caution-Caution-mailto:Avner@AMPMLOCK.com < Caution-mailto:Avner@AMPMLOCK.com >  < Caution-Caution-
mailto:Avner@AMPMLOCK.com < Caution-mailto:Avner@AMPMLOCK.com >  >  > 
 
                        Website: Caution-Caution-Caution-Caution-www.AMPMLOCK.com < Caution-http://Caution-Caution-
Caution-Caution-www.AMPMLOCK.com >  < Caution-Caution-http://Caution-Caution-Caution-Caution-
www.AMPMLOCK.com < Caution-http://Caution-Caution-Caution-Caution-www.AMPMLOCK.com >  >  < Caution-
Caution-Caution-Caution-http://www.ampmlock.com/ < Caution-http://www.ampmlock.com/ >  < Caution-Caution-
http://www.ampmlock.com/ < Caution-http://www.ampmlock.com/ >  >  > 
 
                        6318 Reisterstown Rd 
 
                        Baltimore, MD 21215 
 
 
 
                        Small Business Enterprise 
 
                        Woman Owned Small Business 
 
 
 
                         < Caution-Caution-Caution-Caution-https://www.ampmlock.com/wp-
content/themes/ampmlock2017/files/Digital_Brochure-Advanced_Security.pdf < Caution-
https://www.ampmlock.com/wp-content/themes/ampmlock2017/files/Digital_Brochure-Advanced_Security.pdf >  < 
Caution-Caution-https://www.ampmlock.com/wp-content/themes/ampmlock2017/files/Digital_Brochure-
Advanced_Security.pdf < Caution-https://www.ampmlock.com/wp-
content/themes/ampmlock2017/files/Digital_Brochure-Advanced_Security.pdf >  >  > 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                        On Mon, May 17, 2021 at 7:22 AM Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-
mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  < Caution-Caution-Caution-Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-
mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >   < Caution-Caution-Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-
mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  %3c Caution-Caution-Caution-Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < 
Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >    < Caution-Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-
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mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net > %C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-Caution-Caution-Caution-
mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net > 
%C2%A0%C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-Caution-Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-
mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net > %C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-Caution-Caution-Caution-
mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net >  > > > > wrote: 
 
                                Good morning, 
 
 
 
                                Please inform your techs that it is mandatory to wear face coverings and follow social distancing CDC 
guidelines. (see email attachment). 
 
 
 
                                We have a new request that came in for one of our sites in Virginia and I was wondering if you would 
be able to head out to the site and provide us with a quote for repair? Please respond to this email notification so we 
know you have received. 
 
 
 
                                SOW: Re-key lock to main entryway double glass doors. 
 
 
 
                                Please let me know a date and time that works best for you and we will coordinate with the onsite 
POC. 
 
 
 
                                We will also need a “BEFORE” picture provided with your quote if repairs will be more than $450.00. 
 
 
 
                                Please also see attached Certificate of Work (COW) form that needs to be filled out completely and 
signed by your Technician and the facility POC upon completion of the site visit along with picture of the completed 
work. 
 
 
 
 
 
                                NOTE: This is only approval for your tech to work on this scope of work. IF site personnel requests 
other work to be completed outside of stated work -please ask them to put a service call request in with the AFOS or 
RFOS and then we can get their concerns addressed -Thank you 
 
 
 
 
 
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


